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RECElVfEDs

Leadership Keys, Inc. t}p g7 .gg L Non-Licensee
ATTN: Mr. Glyn A. J. Bindon '
25304 Farmington Road "$ yay
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48018 6 tac /f

/

Gentlemen: 4 '
,

Subj ect: Notice of Violation

This refers to'the inspection conducted by Mr. S. R. Lasuk of this office
on November 4,1981, of activitien at 25304 Farmington Road in Farmington
Hills, Michigan and to the discussion of our findings with Mrs. Carolyn Bindon
at the conclusion of the inspection.

The inspection revealed that you possess sixty (60) gunsights, each
containing 160 millicuries of hydrogen-3 (tritium) and that you had been
distributing such gunsights since March or April of 1981 without a specific
NRC license. Your possession of that material without a valid, specific
license is a violation of Section 30.3, 10 CFR Part 30. Section 30.3
states:

"30.3 Activities requiring license. Except for persons exempt as provided
in this part and Part 150 of this chapter, no person shall manufacture, pro-,

'

duce, transfer, receive, acquire, own, possess, or use, byproduct material
except as authorized in a specific or general license issued pursuant to the
regulations in this chapter."

We contacted Mr. John W. N. Hickey of the NRC Material Licensing Branch
regarding this matter and, it is our understanding that he informed you that
you cannot possess radioactive material without a valid NRC license; this
was then confirmed in Mr. Hickey's letter to Leadership Keys, Inc., dated
October 13, 1981.

It is our understanding that as of November 4, 1981, you ceased distribu-
tion of gunsights containing radioactive material and that you will not
resume distribution until you are issued a license to do so by the NRC.
This understanding was confirmed in a telephone conversr. ion between you
and Messrs. D. J. Sreniawski and S. R. Lasuk of my sta's on November 12,
1981 and in our Confirmatory Action Letter to you d;ts November 13, 1981.

During a subsequent visit to 25304 Farmington Road by Mr. Lasuk on December 14,
1981, it was confirmed that you complied with the action described in our
November 13, 1981 letter.
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This Notice of Violation is sent to you under the provisions of Section 2.201
of the 'NRC's " Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regula-
tions. Section 2.201 requires'you to submit.to this office, within twenty
(20) days of your receipt-of this notice, a written statement 'or explanation
in reply including: (1) corrective steps which have been taken by you, and
(2). corrective steps which will be taken to avoid this happening in the
future.

In your reply to this notice, please include the name and address of all
persons to whom you distributed gunsights containing radioactive material-
and the number of such gunsights each person received.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice," Part 2,
Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and your reply
will be placed in'the Public Document Room.

We request that you give prompt attention to these matters. Should you
have any questions concerning them, we will be pleased to discuss them
with you.

Sincerely,

L. R. Greger, Acting Chief;

i Technical Inspection Branch

j _ cc: Vandy Miller, NMSS
: Ralph Meyer, RSB
'
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